1/20/26, 12:02 PM State of lowa Mail - Re: Appliance demanufacturing training program

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Re: Appliance demanufacturing training program
1 message

Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov> Tue, Jan 20, 2026 at 12:00 PM
To: Joseph Cardenas <JMCARDENAS@hubgroup.com>
Cc: Aaron Schow <ASCHOW@hubgroup.com>, Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Thanks, yes this is what | needed. | will also need your annual report for 2025. If you could let me know when the
hazardous materials have been removed, | will have our Field Office stop by to verify and then | can rescind the permit.

Becky, could you log this as a rescission request for 57-ADP-04-067?

Theresa Stiner, CPM

Environmental Specialist Senior

Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
lowa Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave. Ste 200, Des Moines, 1A 50321
515-721-7979 mobile
Theresa.Stiner@dnr.iowa.gov
www.iowadnr.gov

|OWA.

On Tue, Jan 20, 2026 at 11:22 AM Joseph Cardenas <JMCARDENAS@hubgroup.com> wrote:

Department of
Matural Resources

| have attached a photo with what | believe contains the permit number.

| hope this helps!

i Joseph Cardenas, Location Manager — GE Cedar Rapids IA
irm
C: 989.545.0557

jmcardenas@hubgroup.com

From: Aaron Schow <ASCHOW@hubgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 11:13 AM

To: Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: Joseph Cardenas <JMCARDENAS@hubgroup.com>
Subject: RE: Appliance demanufacturing training program

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3326f63000&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1854859711029561713%7Cmsg-f:1854859711029561713&...
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Theresa,

| have also copied in Joe C, he is the manager on site now and can help get information needed.
Company is Hub Group, don’t know the permit number.

Thanks,

Aaron Schow, Location Manager - GE Minnesota
I
irn

C: 612.494.1966

aschow@hubgroup.com / hubgroup.com

From: Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 11:11 AM

To: Aaron Schow <ASCHOW@hubgroup.com>
Subject: Re: Appliance demanufacturing training program

You don't often get email from theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

That would be me. | can consider this a request for a voluntary rescission. Could you remind me the name of the
facility or the permit number?

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

On Mon, Jan 5, 2026 at 9:32 AM Stiner, Theresa <theresa.stiner@dnr.iowa.gov> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Here's the link to SCS Engineers training programs. Kevin Jensen is the contact person for the appliance
demanufacturing training.

Registrations or Questions;

Please use the e-mail or phone number below to contact Kevin Jensen
concerning registration or if you have any questions.
KJensen@scsengineers.com | (515) 631-4154

Please let me know if you have any questions

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
Natural Resources
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